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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 2:39 PM

To: josey.loh@fwd.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; SUR

Subject: RE: [Paper Survey] Accident involving SJG8855S and SDN89Z on 04/06/2018 (Our 

Ref: 1201800006914)

Dear Josey, 

 

Please be informed that paper resurvey uploaded in merimen. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 2:23 PM 

To: josey.loh@fwd.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: [Paper Survey] Accident involving SJG8855S and SDN89Z on 04/06/2018 (Our Ref: 1201800006914) 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: josey.loh@fwd.com [mailto:josey.loh@fwd.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 2:19 PM 

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; sur@lkkauto.com 

Subject: [Paper Survey] Accident involving SJG8855S and SDN89Z on 04/06/2018 (Our Ref: 1201800006914) 

 

Hi LKK team, 

 

Please conduct a paper resurvey on an urgent basis. 

 

Kindly let us have the paper resurvey report soonest possible via email. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind Regards 
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Josey Loh 

Executive, Claims 

  

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986 

 

T    (65) 6727 5872 

E    josey.loh@fwd.com 

W   fwd.com.sg 
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